Out-of-scope

From:S 9(2)(a)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 November 2022 1:36 PM

To: J Ardern (MIN) <j.ardern@ministers.govt.nz>; D Parker (MIN) <D.Parker@ministers.govt.nz>;
G Robertson (MIN) <G.Robertson@ministers.govt.nz>; C Hipkins (MIN)
<c.hipkins@ministers.govt.nz>; A Little Office (MIN) <a.little@ministers.govt.nz>; Megan Woods
(MIN) <M.Woods@ministers.govt.nz>

Subject: Official Information Request under the Official Information Act 1982

My request for truthful information under the Official Information Act 1982 are as
follows:

e Is or has the NZ government ever arranged between 2019 and 2022 any atmospheric
aerial spraying into our skies also known as chemtrails or cloud seeding over any
part of New Zealand and/or over the oceans surrounding New Zealand;

o Is or has there been between 2019 and 2022 any atmospheric aerial spraying also
known as chemtrails or cloud seeding sprayed into our skies of New Zealand and/or
over the oceans surrounding New Zealand.

o Ifyes, please release the names of the aviation companies, or persons, the plane
identification numbers and/or name any third party contractors involved in
conducting the spraying of atmospheric aerial spraying also known as chemtrails or
cloud seeding over the skies of New Zealand and/or over the oceans surrounding
New Zealand.

o Ifyes, please list all the chemicals used that are being emitted into our skies from
these planes conducting the atmospheric aerial spraying also known as chemtrails or
cloud seeding over the skies of New Zealand and/or over the oceans surrounding
New Zealand.

o If yes, are these chemicals being used to conduct atmospheric aerial spraying also
known as chemtrails or cloud seeding over the skies of New Zealand and/or over the
oceans surrounding New Zealand harmful to humans, animals or plant life?

o If yes, what is the purpose of conducting atmospheric aerial spraying also known as
chem trails or cloud seeding over the skies of New Zealand and/or over the oceans

surrounding New Zealand.

o If yes, how often is the atmospheric aerial spraying also known as chemtrails or



cloud seeding over the skies of New Zealand and/or over the oceans surrounding
New Zealand taking place?

o If the NZ government does not believe atmospheric aerial spraying also known as
chemtrails or cloud seeding is not being undertaken, please can you explain what the
unnatural white lines in the sky are myself and other New Zealanders are regularly
seeing throughout New Zealand over the period from 2019 to present, as these are
not natural clouds?

e Is or has the NZ government ever arranged and completed any cloud seeding in New
Zealand?

Warm Regards
s 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(a)





